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Knight, Donna

From: Knight, Donna
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 5:27 PM
To: Lacy, Karin; May, Amy; West, Perri
Cc: Wingert, Heather; Hamilton, Laura
Subject: FW: Setting jury trials

Expires: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:00 AM

Hi Karin, Amy, and Perri, 
 
Please see the clarification to Standing Order No 2 from Judge Hamilton below.  
 
Let Heather or I know if you have any questions. 
Donna 
 

From: Hamilton, Laura <Laura.Hamilton@amarillo.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:46 PM 
To: Knight, Donna <Donna.Knight@amarillo.gov> 
Cc: Wingert, Heather <Heather.Wingert@amarillo.gov> 
Subject: Setting jury trials 
 
Donna: 
 
Standing Order  No. 2 allows a Defendant who is represented by an attorney to 
set a case for jury trial without court order.  This does not mean that the case 
should not be set on an attorney docket first.  Therefore, effective immediately, 
please have all attorney cases set first on the AD docket.  This is especially 
important as we are in limbo on the jury trial settings.  Appearing at the 
attorney docket allows the defense counsel to have time to speak with the 
prosecutor, especially helpful with those attorneys who wait until docket to 
receive a plea offer or out-of-town counsel who may not have established 
communication with the prosecutor.    If an attorney has appeared at an 
attorney docket and before the next court setting has determined that the case 
will need to be set for jury trial, then the case can be moved to the jury trial 
docket without this court ordering same. 
 
Thanks 
 
LH 
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